
From:                                 Saved by Windows Internet Explorer 8
Sent:                                  Tue, 21 Sep 2010 11:57:06 +0530
Subject:                             GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH

GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
A B S T R A C T

 
NREGS - AP. and other developmental schemes - Revision 
of Rural Standard Schedule of rates - Orders - Issued.
====================================
============================
 

PANCHAYATI RAJ & RURAL DEVELOPMENT (RD.II) 
DEPARTMENT

 
G.O.Ms. No.  
146                                                              Dated:24- 
04-2007
                                                                                    
  Read the following:
 

1)     NREG Act-2005, No. 42 of 2005 of GOI, dt. 
5.9.2005.

2)     G.O.Ms. No. 41, PR & RD (RD.II) Dept., dated: 
16.2.2006

3)     G.O.Ms. No. 100, PR & RD (RD.II) Dept., dated: 
13.4.2006

4)     G.O.Ms. No. 486, PR & RD (RD.II) Dept., dated: 
16.11.2006

5)     G.O.Ms. No. 63, PR & RD (RD.II) Dept., dated: 
1.3.2007

6)     G.O.Ms. No. 65, PR & RD (RD.II) Dept., dated: 
6.3.2007.

 
***

O R D E R:
 
1.       As per the provision of Schedule-I, para-8 of NREG 
Act, the state is authorized to fix the rates of different tasks 
such that, a person working for 7 hours would normally 
earn minimum wages per day as fixed by the respective 
state Governments.
 
2.       Based on the work time motion studies,  the State 
Government have issued orders in the reference 2nd  read 
above duly fixing rates of different tasks on piece rate 
basis.
 
3.       In the  reference 3rd and 4th  read above, , rates for 
certain items of works  were modified after a detailed 
analysis of the  wages earned by workers under various 
works taken up under NREGS.
 
4.       The Commissioner, Rural Development, Hyderabad 
has submitted a proposal further analyzing wages earned 
by workers in February and March 2007. As per the 
analysis, it is evident that certain important tasks involved 
in the work like  lead, lift etc., if done manually are not 
properly incorporated in the RSSR that is currently under 
implementation. This is further supported  by work time 



and motion studies conducted by CEC. Based on the 
emerging information, Commissioner, Rural Development, 
Hyderabad proposed for increasing rates of certain tasks in 
the RSSR.
 
5.      The Government after careful examination of the 
proposal of Commissioner, Rural Development, Hyderabad 
order the increase of certain  rates in RSSR as shown in 
annexure to this order which shall be applicable with effect 
from 25.4.2007 until further orders.
 
6.       In case of persons with disabilities, the rates shall be 
operated 30% extra over the Rural SSR rates on items of 
labour component only. These special rates will be allowed 
only  when all the persons in the group belong to disabled 
category.
 
7.       In any case the maximum wage per day shall not be 
more than  Rs. 100/- in all the works wherever the rates  of 
RSSR  are used.  
 
8.       These rates  shall also be applicable  in other works 
like CLDP, Watershed etc. of Rural Development 
Department.
 
9.               These rates are only applicable to works taken up 
for wage employment in Rural Development Department.
                                                                         
                                      p.t.o
 
 
 
 
10.           The contents of the G.Os read at references 5th and 
6th read above  remain unchanged.
 
11.     The Commissioner, Rural Development, Hyderabad is 
requested to take necessary steps to incorporate the same 
rates in next version of  software application of NREGS-AP.
 
12.     A copy of the  GO is  available at website 
www.rd.ap.gov.in.  
 

(BY ORDER AND IN THE NAME OF THE GOVERNOR OF 
ANDHRA PRADESH)

 
K.  RAJU. 

 Principal Secretary 
to 

Government(RD)
To
The Commissioner, Rural Development, AP., Hyderabad
The Director (EGS) O/o the Commissioner (RD)
The District Collectors and District Programme Coordinators 

of Rangareddy, Mahabubnagar, Warangal, Khammam, 
Nalgonda, Adilabad, Karimnagar, Medak, Nizamabad, 
Kadapa, Anantapur, Chittoor and Vizianagaram, East 
Godavari, Guntur, Kurnool, Prakasam, Nellore and 
Srikakulam (19 NREGS-AP Districts)

The Project Directors, DWMAs and Additional District 
Programme Coordinators of Rangareddy, Mahabubnagar, 

http://www.rd.ap.gov.in/


Warangal, Khammam, Nalgonda, Adilabad, Karimnagar, 
Medak, Nizamabad, Kadapa, Anantapur, Chittoor and 
Vizianagaram, East Godavari, Guntur, Kurnool, Prakasam, 
Nellore and Srikakulam19 NREGS-AP Districts

The Project Directors, DRDAs and Additional District 
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
Nellore and Srikakulam (19 NREGS-AP Districts)

The Chief Executive Officers, ZPs and Additional District 
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
Nellore and Srikakulam13 NREGS-AP Districts

The Project Officer, ITDA and Additional District 
Programme Coordinators of Eturu Nagaram (Warangal), 
Bhadrachalam (Khammam), Utnoor (Adilabad) and 
Parvathipuram (Vizianagarm), Srisailam, Kurnool  Districts

 Copy to:
The Prl. Secretary, Finance (W&P) Dept., Govt. of A.P., 
Hyderabad.
The Prl. Secretary, PR., Govt. of A.P., Hyderabad.
The Prl. Secretary, Irrigation (I&CAD) of A.P., Hyderabad.
The Prl. Secretary, Tribal Welfare Dept., Govt. of A.P., 
Hyderabad.
The Secretary, R&B, Govt. of A.P., Hyderabad
The Prl. Secretary, EFS & T Dept., Govt. of A.P., Hyderabad
The Commissioner Disasters Management and EO Secy. To 
Govt.
The Commissioner, AMR-APARD, Rajendranagar, 
Hyderabad
The Chairman and Members of Technical Committee. 
The Engineer-in-Chief, Panchayat Raj Dept. 
The Engineer-in-Chief, Irrigation Dept. 
The Special Officers of NREGS -AP  Districts
The Secretary, APREG Council, Hyderabad.
The Superintending Engineers of Panchayat Raj of NREGS -
AP  Districts. 
The Superintending Engineers of Irrigation Dept., of NREGS 
-AP  Districts. 
PS to Prl. Secretary, RD, Govt. of A.`P., Hyderabad
PR&RD (Gent) Dept.,
SF/SC.
 

//Forwarded by Order//
 

             Section Officer 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Annexure  to GO.Ms. No. 146  , PR&RD (RD.II) 
Department, Dated 24.04.2007
 

S. No.
Item of Work Rate approved

1 Bush clearance  



 1) Light shrub 1.5 / Sqm

 2) Medium and Dense Shrub /besharam/rubber 
plants 2.0 / Sqm

 3) July flora
4.5 / Sqm  (excluding 
uprooting of
Stumps)

2 Earth work Excavation in Ordinary Soils  
 Category-I  

 1) Roads, rock fill dams and desilting of tanks 47 / Cum

 2. a) Earth work excavation for contour bunding ( 35.0 / Cum
2. b) Breaking of clods with tamping
& sectioning for contour bunding 
 

12.00 /Cum)

 Category-II  
 1) Farm ponds 66.0 /Cum
 2) Plantation pits  
 a) 0.9 mtsX0.9 mtsX0.9 mts size pit 68.0 / Cum
 b) 0.6 mts X 0.6 mtsX 0.6 mts size of pit 68.0 / Cum
 c) 0.45 mts X 0.45 mtsX 0.45 mts size of pit 60.0 / Cum
 d) 0.3 mts X 0.3 mtsX 0.3 mts size of pit 60.0 / Cum
 Category - III  
 all other works 54.0 / Cum
3 Earthwork Excavation in Hard soils  
 Category-I  
 1) Roads and rock fill dams 58.0 /Cum

 2) a) Earth work Excavation for contour Bunding (44.0 / Cum

2) b) Breaking of clods with tamping and sectioning for contour bunding 14.0 /Cum)

 Category-II  
 1) farm ponds 86.0 / Cum
 2) Plantation pits  
 a) 0.9 mtsX0.9 mtsX0.9 mts size pit 77.0 / Cum
 b) 0.6 mts X 0.6 mtsX 0.6 mts size of pit 77.0 / Cum
 c) 0.45 mts X 0.45 mtsX 0.45 mts size of pit 68.0 / Cum
 d) 0.3 mts X 0.3 mtsX 0.3 mts size of pit 68.0 / Cum
 Category -III  

 all other works 59.0 / Cum

4 Earthwork excavation in soft disintegrated rock 
soils  

 Category - II  
 1) farm ponds 100.0 /cum
 Category - III  

 All other works 90.0 / cum
 

5 STONE PITCING (Unskilled)  

 1) Farm Ponds - Labour charges for pitching only. 135 / Cum

 2) Minipercolation Tanks - Labour charges for 
ptiching only. 135 / Cum

6 Rought Stone Dry Packing (Unskilled)  



 1) Rock Fill Dam, Stone Checks & Stone outlets - 
Labour charges for packing only. 60 / Cum

 2) Stone Terracing - Labour charges for packing 
only. 60 / Cum

7 Loading & Unloading of materials  

 1) 225mm & 300mm thick rough stone including  
collection at quarry. 40 / Cum

 2) 20 mm, 40 mm & 60mm H.B.G. Metal 32 / Cum
 3) R.Rock Stone, CRS Stone 32 / Cum

 4) Sand 80 / Tractor Load

 5) Bricks 100 / Tractor Load

 6) Cement 2 / Bag
 7) Plants (small) 200/1000 No's

8 Plantation Works  

 Category : I  
 1) Survey and demarcation 13/100 No

 2) Alignment and fixing of planting point with 0.45 
meters length sticks 37.50/100 No

 3) 0.45 meter sticks preparation and transportation 
at site. 20/100 No

 4) a) Internal transportation of bag plants to 
planting points. (5"x9") 20.00/100 No.

 4) b) Internal transportation of Avenue Plantation. 
Tall plants 77.60/100 Nos.

 5) Refilling of Pits and planting  (mXmXm), staking 
stick  

 A) 0.30 X 0.30 X 0.30 Size pit 0.50 / Each
 B) 0.45 X 0.45 X 0.45 Size pit 1.50 / Each
 C) 0.60 X 0.60 X 0.60 Size pit 3.00/ Each
 D) 0.90 X 0.90 X 0.90 Size pit 4.50 Each
 E) 1.00 X 1.00 X 1.00 Size pit 5.00 / Each
9 Soil working and weeding  
 Category : I ( 1 M dia and 0.1 m Depth )  
 1) Avenue Plantation 5 / Each
 2) Horticulture 5 / Each
 Category : II( 0.5 M dia and 0.1 m Depth )  
 1) Fore shore plantation 1.5 / Each
 2) B.H.Afforstation 1.5 / Each
 3) Bio Diesel Plantation & Block plantation 1.5 / Each

10 Causality Replacement for  
1) Reopening of Pits for avenue, Horticulture & Blok Plantations. 5.1 / Each

2) Fore share plantation,
Barren Hill Afforestation, Bio-Diesel
  
 

2.5 / No

11

Watch & Ward and repair to Fence and soil 
working of each plant including pruning of 
branches for plantations raised in common 
property resource lands and lands of 
SC/ST/assignees.

80/day



12 Bio Fencing / Brush Wood Fencing for barren 
hill afforestation.  

 
1) Nurseries, block plantation and fore shore 
plantation including collection, transportation and 
fixing at site

10 / RMT

 
2) Avenue Plantation including collection, 
transportation and fixing at site (Size of 1 m dia 
and 1.5 m height)

37.85 / No

 3) Horticulture, for lands of SC-ST & Assignee 
lands only 1000 /acre

 4) Horticulture fencing 1st year & 2nd year 
maintenance SC-ST& Assignee lands only.

250/acre

 2) Horticulture &  avenue plantations  

13 Deep Ploughing for  

 1) Fallow Land and Hard Gravel soils (Depth not 
less than 0.3 meters) using ploughing tractors 1000 / acre

 2) fallow land in ordinary soils using ploghing 
tractor depth not less than 0.3 m 800 / acre

 3) Cattle cultivator(Double ploughing) in ordinary 
soils. 600 / acre

14
Tractor hire charges for transportation of all 
materials including driver bhatta (Total 8 hours 
working)

750 / acre

15 Unskilled Labour 80 /- day

16
Watering plants of block plantation from the sump 
constructed  (where ever one sump is available per 
one acre)

1.3 / plant

17 Watering plants from hand pump/bore well/open 
well up to  distance of 30 mt 1.8 / plant

18
Watering block plantation from the nearby sources 
i.e bore well open well or kunta beyond  30 mts  
distance.

2.25 / plant

19 Hire charges of  tractor mounted water tanker for 
filling sump

250 per  one trip 
tanker of  5000 lts 
capacity

20
Construction of sump with   5 No rings of1.25mt dia 
250mm height, 50mm thickness rings prepared by 
using  4mm MS 2 rings in CM(1:4) and  4mm metal 
chips

1400 / each sump

21 Labour charges  for Spreading of silt  unloaded by 
tractor in the field 9.75 / Cum

22 Carrying of earth / gravel by head loads - Leads 
& Lifts  

 a).For every additional Lead of 10 mts   over and 
above initial lead of 10mt 10/cum

 b).For every additional lift of 1mt over and above 
initial lift of 2mts 10/Cum

23 Sharpening of crowbar 20/ week

 
K.     RAJU. 

 Principal Secretary 
to 

Government(RD)
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